## KIRKHILL PRIMARY AND NURSERY - PARENT STAFF COUNCIL

- MINUTES OF MEETING 21<sup>ST</sup> FEBRUARY 2018

PRESENT- Lesley Spence

Lesley Henderson Helen Outram Kirsty Matthews Abi MacMillan Sandra Shankland Gemma Armstrong Graeme Barrie

Councillor Campbell

**APOLOGIES**- Councillor Calder

Jackie Bonar Lisa Beveridge Claire Blomfield Graham Thomson

Area	Action By
Previous Minutes	•
- Agreed	
Head teacher's Report	
<ul> <li>Gala Float Competition - 3 prizes, Nursery, P1-P3 and P4-P7 - couple of psc volunteers to attend school to decide winners Theme is Mardi Gras</li> <li>Academy Debating Society - as follow on to their success, cluster heads and 2 pupils from each school, going to London, for Kirkhill this is Head Boy and Head Girl - in March</li> <li>Excellence in Headship - Lesley going through this programme, possible trip to Slovenia and head teacher from Slovenia attending here, looking at different practice</li> <li>Pupil Equity Funding - school has been working on: - Numeracy Interventions (Mrs Clark) this has been highly thought of by pupils, will re do next session. Play Therapy - Nicola - impacting on health and wellbeing. Literacy Interventions - Mrs Alston</li> </ul>	PSC
Also looking at Sensory Room introduction.	1 14

Next year's PEF will be less than this year, at £52900. Vision, Values and Aims - each child sent home with laminated card, larger ones will be placed around school and outside - Pupils appointed as Value Hunters, seeking out demonstrable good behaviour, representing Kirkhill values - they will give out Value Vouchers and pupils can choose prize from box. - Quality Improvement - Working with other schools to improve/enhance learner's journey. Good feedback from others re Kirill Curriculum Journey - shown activities conducted so far (wallpaper roll of - it's big so far!) Treasurer's Report Detailed report issued on funding status. - Christmas Fair was net total of £2224 - outstanding - Movie afternoon was £130 - Cauliflower Cards was £203 - Halloween Discos was £.271 Cheque issued to school on 11th December for £1748 (this being Xmas presents at £169, pantomime at £999, and Bromley and Low Port contributions at £580. Great year so far, we have a total in the bank of £2138 - money to be spent and agreed on:-Microphones for school assemblies/performances - urgent GB P7 leaver ties School asked to think about any other contributions/projects they LH/SS would like funding for. Fundraising Updates Helen updated the group with Project Playground shed building. House nearly built, will be quite something, will have balcony, windows etc. Got lorry in place to transport to school and get built on site. Roof being built, need £100 more to finish roof. Should be ready in a few weeks. Fence - lack of time to paint. Councillor Campbell suggested JC community workers - going to look into who to contact for this and get back to Lesley. - School have lots of items to go into playground, just getting LH time and better weather to install. Spring Discos - Wednesday 21st March Lesley to make up flyers and put onto Facebook etc. LS Competition will be best dressed egg, one prize per stage, i.e., preschool, 1, 2, 3,4,5,6 and P7. Kirsty to order KM

	supplies/prizes.	
	Bag2School - Abi organising.	AM
	Lesley will make up flyer and put onto Facebook etc.	LS
-	Family Night – date agreed Wednesday 16 <sup>th</sup> May, tuck shop available. 630 pm start.	
	Buy snacks and each table gets a snack box	<i>G</i> B
	Fun bingo type evening	
	Tickets to be made up	
	Flyers and posters - adults £4 and children £3 - Lesley to	LS
	make	
AOB		
-	Parking outside school on zig zags and at staff car park.	
	Could this go onto newsletter, again?	
	Graham Thomson has offered to do some work on this, we can	GT
	get free banners about road safety from WLC.	
-	Gala Disco - Gemma is Kirkhill representative - tickets on sale	
	for Gala fundraiser - note put onto Facebook and flyer will be	
	sent home.	

Next PSC Meeting will be Wednesday 25th April